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Dear Hather,

Thanks for letting me know of propress with the Lythrum
seedlinga. FPeberpé hrs menpped to raise here large numbers of °
thes other fcmilles, so we ouwgrht to heve 8 goad bedful.

On your greenhouse problem you do not tell me qulite how the
] Pl'a are reloted to the 7 prrents, i.e., which of such schemes
ra these

L 2 3 & 5 &
AB AD AC AB AB AD
BO AB  AD A0 AC AB
AC BE AE AD AD BCQ
DE CF BF BRE AE CE
FG G BG re Fe FO
you heve to do with. I doan't think sny of these fit the green-
houze portloularly well. However, wlthout putting the relotion-
abipn to any prrtleuloy use, you ¢en certelnly subdivide your
3,y
b- L a
12 into 3 sub-commltteea of 4 &Pr:h_.\ nd grow blockaq 3 ,{}, qulﬂ};f
petting somewhrt lese vreclsion betwean sub-comnittess than within
them, l.e., 2 degrees of fresdom out of 1l ere merilrlly confounded,
thouph you eantiot choose pfrtlculerly wobEhless comperleone to

guffer thlis fate.
Yours eincerely,



